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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2019 11:51 AM
To: Case, Nicholas L
Cc: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Subject: RE: C141 DCP Eddy , 5-10-18

Nick, 
 
We will need a site name, and section, township, range to get this entered. We have a new database that has required 
fields to compete the entry. I have copied the environmental specialists for District 2, so please copy them when you 
resubmit with the requested information.  
 
Let me know if you have questions. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 South First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
575-748-1283 Ext 108  
 
 
 

From: Case, Nicholas L <casen@dcpmidstream.com>  
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2019 11:42 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Case, Nicholas L <casen@dcpmidstream.com> 
Subject: [EXT] FW: C141 DCP Eddy , 5-10-18 
 
This was the initial the night of the event.   If we can get a 2rp# generated I will have the third party (Tasman) 
resend with a cleanup plan which BLM and Bill discussed. 
 
Thanks 
 
Nick 
 
 

From: Glushko, William A  
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 12:08 PM 
To: Kyle Norman <Knorman@tasman-geo.com>; Case, Nicholas L <casen@dcpmidstream.com> 
Subject: Fwd: C141 DCP Eddy , 5-10-18 
 
Initial C141 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 
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From: Bill Glushko <bglushko2@gmail.com> 
Date: May 10, 2019 at 6:45:39 PM PDT 
To: "Glushko, William A" <WAGlushko@dcpmidstream.com> 
Subject: C141 DCP Eddy , 5-10-18 

 

*** WARNING: This email originated from outside of DCP Midstream. Do not click links or 
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Safety and 
security starts with each of us. *** 
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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2019 12:27 PM
To: Case, Nicholas L
Cc: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Subject: RE: C141 DCP Eddy , 5-10-18

Yes if you would. You can use the STR for the E&P site and call it James Ranch Pipeline or whatever works best. This new 
system we have is really picky about having all the fields populated.  
 
Thanks – mike B 
 

From: Case, Nicholas L <casen@dcpmidstream.com>  
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2019 12:05 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: C141 DCP Eddy , 5-10-18 
 
It’s on this E&P well site.  Do you want me to resubmit the initial?  
 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2019 11:51 AM 
To: Case, Nicholas L <casen@dcpmidstream.com> 
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



2

 
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

*** WARNING: This email originated from outside of DCP Midstream. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Safety and security starts with 
each of us. *** 
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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2019 7:53 AM
To: Case, Nicholas L; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Crystal Weaver; Deborah McKinney; 

jamos@blm.gov
Cc: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Knorman@tasman-geo.com; Glushko, William A; Britain, 

Jordan L
Subject: RE: C141 DCP Eddy , 5-10-18

James Ranch Pipeline DCP Eddy , 5-10-18 
 
All, 
The OCD tracking number for this release event is 2RP-5443. 
Thank you, 
 
 
Victoria Venegas 
EMNRD 
OCD-District II 
811 S First St. Artesia 
NM 88210 
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate 
and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the 
environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with 
any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 
 

From: Case, Nicholas L <casen@dcpmidstream.com>  
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2019 1:06 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD 
<Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Knorman@tasman-geo.com; Case, Nicholas L <casen@dcpmidstream.com>; Glushko, 
William A <WAGlushko@dcpmidstream.com>; Britain, Jordan L <JlBritain@dcpmidstream.com> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: C141 DCP Eddy , 5-10-18 
 
Hopefully I got it all in there.  I will be contacting Tasman, who is doing the remediation out there, and have 
them send you an updated version with the cleanup plan as agreed on with the BLM (and Bill G).  
 
Bill will return to work late next week but in the meantime please contact me if you have any questions or 
concerns. 
 
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

From: Kyle Norman <knorman@tasman-geo.com>
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2019 12:01 PM
To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Crystal Weaver; Deborah McKinney; jamos@blm.gov; Glushko, 

William A; Brett Dennis
Subject: [EXT] 2RP-5443 - DCP Midstream James Ranch Pipeline - Alternative Sampling Plan
Attachments: 2RP-5443 - DCP - James Ranch #36- Excavation Overview Map - Figure 1.pdf

Ms. Venegas and Mr. Bratcher, 
 
On behalf of DCP Midstream, Tasman proposes the following alternative sampling plan for the James Ranch Pipeline 
Release Site. Tasman proposes the collection of discrete soil samples from the base of the excavated area at increments 
not to exceed every one hundred linear feet for confirmation analysis of TPH, BTEX, and chloride in areas where there is 
a depth of six inches or less below ground surface (BGS). In the areas exceeding six inches BGS, Tasman proposes the 
collection of composite method soil samples from the base and sidewalls of the excavated area representing no more 
than 200 square feet  for confirmation analysis of TPH, BTEX, and chloride.  Please find the attached Figure 1 – 
Excavation Overview Figure for reference of excavated areas at the Release Site.  
 
Respectfully,  
 
Kyle Norman 
Regional Project Manager  
Tasman Geosciences, Inc 
2620 W. Marland Blvd. 
Hobbs, NM 88240 
Cell: 575-318-5017 
knorman@tasman-geo.com 
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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2019 11:54 AM
To: Glushko, William A
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Subject: James Ranch Pipeline - DCP Midstream - (2RP-5443) 5-10-2019

Bill, 
 
Please review and resubmit including all documentation as required for a remediation plan.  If you go straight to a 
remediation/closure report, all of the documentation below needs to be included and/or described, as well as a signed 
dated C-141 (Page 6) closure page. 
 
Please submit: 

1. Scaled site map diagram with sample points clearly marked 
2. Site Photos 
3. Site Assessment/Delineation summary (horizontal and vertical) 
4. Delineation sample analytical results (lab tested) 
5. Table containing analytical data 
6. Description of proposed excavation depths corresponding to analytical table 
7. Depth to groundwater evaluation, including fluid level data from New Mexico Office of the State Engineer or 

other documented evidence 
8. Karst evaluation, here is the link to the CFO GIS data  
9. FEMA National Flood map review. 
10. Signed and dated C-141 (Pages 3-5) 

 
Robert J Hamlet 
State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources 
Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210 
(575) 748-1283 
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us 
 



District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720
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1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
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Santa Fe, NM 87505
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